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DATE: October 14, 2022  
 
TO:  The Honorable Jamie Becker-Finn, Chair, House Judiciary Finance Committee  
 The Honorable Warren Limmer, Chair, Senate Judiciary & Public Safety Finance Committee  

The Honorable Peggy Scott, Representative, House Judiciary Finance Committee  
The Honorable Ron Latz, Senator, Judiciary & Public Safety Finance Committee  
 

 

FROM:  Rebecca Lucero, Commissioner   
 
RE:  Interagency Agreements and Intra-Agency Transfers  
 
In accordance with Minnesota Laws of 2017, First Special Session, Chapter 4 Article 2 Section 16 and M.S. 
15.0395, attached is the specified list of FY2022 interagency and intra-agency transfers, and copies of the 
required agreements.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have additional questions.  
 
Attachments:  

- FY22 Interagency and Transfer Report  
- Service Level Agreement with MNIT  

- Interagency Agreement, and amendment, with Department of Administration SmART Services  
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